
Doc 38 - 2024-05-21 - SBUHB Meeting Request 
 
From: <redacted s40(2)> (HSS - Quality & Nursing Directorate)  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 11:31 AM 
To: <redacted s40(2)> (Swansea Bay UHB - Corporate Governance); <redacted s40(2)> (HSS - NHS 
Wales Performance); <redacted s40(2)> (HSS - Quality & Nursing Directorate) ; <redacted s40(2)> 
(HSS - NHS Wales Performance)  
Subject: RE: Catch up 
 

Hi <redacted s40(2)>, 

 
Just looking at diaries now. <redacted s40(2)>  and <redacted s40(2)>  are in an all-day 

meeting but I will see if they can be free at any point and will get back to you. 
 
Kind regards 
 
<redacted s40(2)> 
<redacted s40(2)>  
Swyddfa’r Prif Swyddog Nyrsio / Office of the Chief Nursing Officer 
Grŵp Iechyd, Gofal Cymdeithasol a'r Blynyddoedd Cynnar /  Health, Social Care and Early Years 
Group 
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh GovernmentParc Cathays / Cathays Park 
Caerdydd / Cardiff 
CF10 3NQ 

 
From: <redacted s40(2)> (Swansea Bay UHB - Corporate Governance)   
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 11:24 AM 
To: <redacted s40(2)> (HSS - NHS Wales Performance) ; <redacted s40(2)> (HSS - Quality & Nursing 
Directorate) ; <redacted s40(2)> (HSS - Quality & Nursing Directorate) ; <redacted s40(2)> (HSS - NHS 
Wales Performance)  
Subject: Catch up 
 
Hi All 
 
Are you free for a quick catch up today please?  Thanks 
 
Kind regards 
 
<redacted s40(2)> 
 
<redacted s40(2)>  
Swansea Bay University Health Board | Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Bae Abertawe   
Headquarters | Pencadlys   
1 Talbot Gateway | 1 Porthfa Talbot   
Seaway Parade | Rhodfa’r Forffordd   
Port Talbot, SA12 7BR 
 

Tel           <redacted s40(2)> 

WHTN     <redacted s40(2)> 

Email       <redacted s40(2)>                 

                <redacted s40(2)>  
 



 

 


